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Virtually There

Virtually There provides a convenient way for travelers to view all their important travel
information in one Web-based location — simplifying the travel experience.

Via the Web interface, users can view and print:

eltinerary — available 24-hours after travel on last segment
eTicket Receipt — available 13 months after ticketed

elnvoice — available 90 days after ticketed

Along with this important travel and expense information, travelers can access:

Travel alerts

Flight notification and tracking
Visa and passport information
Destination content

Currency converter

Virtually There provides travel information when and where travelers need it by making the
information accessible from the Internet, a Blackberry or PDA. The site also enables adding
travel data directly to a desktop calendar.

Email notification sent to the traveler
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From: TRAVELFOCUS [mailto:reservations@travelfocus.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 4:26 PM

To: EmployeeTravel; Sarah Thomas; Kevin Bird; freddiegeorge@gmail.com; Freddie George
Subject: Travel Reservation August 26 for GEORGE
TRAVELFOCUS is pleased to deliver your complete travel itinerary thro abre® Virtually There®.

Click here to access your reservation on the web or a mobile device.
Virtually There® allows you to review or print your reservations, as well as:

Register for trip reminders and cancellation/delay notifications
View maps & driving directions

Review city guides & restaurant recommendations

Get up-to-date weather and much more!

You may also access your reservation on the web or from your mobile device at www.virtuallythere.
com. Simply enter your last name and the six-character reservation code provided to you by
TRAVELFOCUS. As a security measure, you will be prompted to enter your e-mail address or a
password that TRAVELFOCUS may have provided to you. If you have any question about which e-
mail address to use, we recommend that you use the one that received this e-mail.

If the "click here" link isn't supported by your mobile e-mail program, click this link or paste it into
your mobile web browser:

http://www.sabremobile.com/view_pnr.wml?
host=1W&pnr=CBIMGI042KNO&name=GEORGE&language=0&email=2

Non-Stop Savings. Guaranteed.

12655 N. Central Expwy. Suite 200 Dallas, TX 75243 214.915.9000 www.travelfocus.com
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Car: HERTZ RENT A CAR

Pick Up: WIHNPES MB, CAMADA (W)

Drop Off: VINMIFES MB, CARADE WIS
Type: Full Size Automatic AC
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euxns, Outdoors, Attractions and more!

Pick Up Date/Time: Aug 26/ 0:35am
Phone: 204-925-6625
Fax: 204-774-2340
Drop Off Date/Time:Aug 275121 pm
Confirmation: E11315202F3CHTR
Status: Confirmed

Check Out: Sug 27
Room Type: DELLXE
Status: Confirmed
orporate Dizcount %
Phone: 204 733-1700
Confirmation: 3318137171
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Sabre Reservation Code: -

Ticket number:

lssuing airline: NORTHWEST AIRLINES
Date issued: 20AL1G08

Custamer number:
Passenger: GEORGE/FREDDIE v

Airline Confirmation: MEGZIP

26AUGDS NORTHWEST AIRLINES

From: DALLAS FT WORTH, T
TERMIMAL E

To: MIMNMNEAPOLIS ST PL, MK
LINDBERGH TERMIMAL
Economy
Seat: 158

Mot valid hefore: 26ALIG
Mot walid after: 2BAJG

Mharatad b WMECARL 8WVAIATHR

I%II Print this page | Close window | Help
lssuing agent: Bk LAs Ti
lssuing agent:

[ATA number:
Invoice number:

eTicket Receipt

NW 3670
Departs: 5454

Arrives: 8214
Confirmed

Fare hasis:
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Electronic Invoice

EI Print this page | Close window | Help

select a valid elnvoice below:
Is=suing agency Is=zue date Invoice number Pas=cnaer name

TRAVELFOCUS 204UG2008 J— Electronic
TRAVELFOCUS 19ALG2008 . Invoice
Your travel arranger provides the information ed in this document. I/irduains Thera™

is not responsible for the content of this document. IFyou have any questions about the
contents ofthis document, please pontact yvour travel arranger.
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Electronic Invoice

IJE[I Print this page | Close window | Help

Salesperson: 13 Invoice number; Date:; 20410G2008
Fat: Recaord locator: Customer number:
EMPLOYEE

Pirk COPY TO MARAGER IF PERSOMAL
PIMK, COPY TO SUPPORT IF BUSIMESS
12655 M CENTRAL EXP

SUITE 200

DALLAS, TH 75243
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Air MORTHWEST AIRLIMES Flight # ; 3670 Economy Food for Purchaze
From: DALLAS FT WORTH, TH 05454,
Departure Terminal . E 2Hr 36Min
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To See Full Information Contined Go
To The Next Page
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